
 

  

 

THE PROJECT WILL BE IMPLEMENTED AS AN IN-SITU UPGRADE COMPRISING THE CONSTRUCTION OF 

LOW-INCOME HOUSING. CURRENT OWNER/OCCUPIERS OF EXISTING HOMES THAT DO NOT MEET 

THE STANDARD WILL BE SELECTED AS BENEFICIARIES. ALL NEW HOUSES WILL BE CONSTRUCTED 

WITH THE BOUNDARY PROVIDED. OPEN SPACE WILL BE UTILISED A MUCH AS POSSIBLE. THERE WILL 

ALSO BE THE CONSTRUCTION OF NEW SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE AS WELL AS IMPROVEMENTS TO 

BOTH EXISTING WATER AND ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE. 

2200000 220 

1560000 

-29.588155° 31.055150° 

2931CA UNKNOWN 

COTTONLANDS IN-SITU HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 



 

  

CONTTONLANDS AND FROSTERLEY T12114/1976 

1575 AND 17239 -29.588155° 
31.981562 
 

N/A 

ETHEKWINI MUNICIPALITY ETHEKWINI 

MUNICIPALITY 

 N/A 

RESIDENTIAL AND OPEN SPACE RESIDENTIAL 

X 

 

 

X 

 

X 

 

 

 

 

 

 

X 

 

 

 

 

X 

 
X 



 

  

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

ETHEKWINI MUNICIPALITY 

20TH FLOOR, EMBASSY BUILDING| 188 ANTON LEMBEDE, DURBAN 

4001 

LAWRENCE.PATO@DURBAN.GOV.ZA 031 3127846 

LAWRENCE PATO 

 

HILLCREST  09/06/2021 

 

  

ETHEKWINI MUNICIPALITY 
 20TH FLOOR, EMBASSY BUILDING| 188 ANTON LEMBEDE, DURBAN 

 4001 

031 3127846 

 - 

 

LAWRENCE.PATO@DURBAN.GOV.ZA 

 
 

09/06/2021 

 



 

  
ENVIROPRO 

PO BOX 1391 KLOOF 

3640 

031 765 2942 

084 657 4125 

- 

DUSTIN@ENVIROPRO.CO.ZA 

09/06/2021 

 

COUNCILLOR FAKAZI MDLETSHE   

0724149732 - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

  



 





 

 

Meeting Minutes 
 
Project Title: Cotton Lands Housing Development 
Location:          Ward 60 Councillor’s Office – Verulam   
Date:              06 November 2019 
 
Attendees:  
Simphiwe Khumalo SK  
Dustin Bell  DB  
Fakazi Mdletshe FM 
 
Agenda  

1. Introductions   
2. Presentation of information by Simphiwe Khumalo and Dustin Bell of EnviroPro  
3. Agreement regarding notification of the community    
4. Discussion and Questions     

 
Introduction to Project & Purpose of Meeting  
We wish to thank the ward councillors for taking the time to meet to discuss the project. The purpose of this 
meeting was to introduce the proposal to the representatives of the community so as to allow them to notify 
community members through the official recognised channels. The meeting also served to allow the 
consultants to meet the community representatives and answer any comments or concerns they might have.  
These meeting minutes will be distributed to registered I and APs and authorities as part of the Basic 
Assessment Report.   
 
The eThekwini Municipality proposes to construct the in-situ Cotton Lands Housing Development. 
Environmental Authorisation is required for the clearance of more than 1ha of indigenous vegetation this 
clearance will also take place within a critically endangered ecosystem, Interior North Coast Grasslands, listed 
in terms of the National Environmental Management Act: Biodiversity Act (Act No. 10 of 2004). In order to 
provide sanitation, there may also be the requirement to construct a new bulk sewer pipeline in excess of 1km. 
A number of constructions activities will also take place within and in close proximity to a watercourse. A Water 
Use Authorisation is also required in terms of Section 21 (c) & (i) of the NWA for any activity that will alter the 
beds, banks, and flow of a watercourse including within the regulated area i.e. 500m of a wetland. 
 
Please note that the following is only a summary of the discussions held and comments have not been 
recorded exactly as stated while additional information may have been added to responses where this may not 
have been available at the time of the meeting.  Therefore please review the below summary and confirm that 
your comments have been acceptably represented.   
 

Comments   
 

1. FM welcomed the EnviroPro team and asked if we should wait for other people who were invited to the 
meeting. 
DB thanked FM for making time to meet. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

2. DB explained that EnviroPro has undertaken the site assessment, DB also pointed on the map the 
additional area that the engineers asked EnviroPro as they want to maximize the area in order to 
provide as much housing as possible. DB stated that the main reason why an EIA is required is due to 
clearing of vegetation and land used for agriculture. 
This was noted by Cllr Mdletshe.  

 
3. DB explained that BVI is still looking into the different sanitation options DB added that if waterborne 

sanitation is selected the bulk sewer line will have to be included. 
FM stated that he is aware of the sanitation issue and explained a bulk sewer line would be expensive 
to construct due to the distance to the nearest Waste Water Treatment Works.  
 
This was noted by DB. 

 
4. DB suggested four different locations for erecting signboards, DB went on to explain that these 

location act as main entrances into the community. 
FM noted this and also suggested additional locations which are at busy taxi stops within the 
community. 
 
This was noted by DB.   
 

5. DB mentioned that the site boundary falls within two other wards. DB asked if FM was happy if 
EnviroPro notifies the relevant councillors. SK also added that the Ward Councilors are Councilor 
Pullan (Ward 58) and Councilor Munien (Ward 61). 
 
FM indicated he had no problem with notifying of the other councillors. 
 

6. SK queried with FM if he was happy that EnviroPro continues speaking to Njabulo (PLO) prior to any 
site visits.  
FM indicated he had no problem with this however he also suggested that EnviroPro make himself 
aware so that when people call him, he will be able to answer their questions.  
 
DB added that EnviroPro is still to send specialist to site so EnviroPro will notify FM prior to these 
specialists going to site.  
 

7. There were no further comments or questions, all the documents were signed and the meeting was 
closed. 




